
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/ 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

I would be grateful if you would provide details of your current contract covering print 

arrangements under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as follows 

 

1. Number of Multi-functional devices/photocopiers at Wye Valley NHS Trust?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2. Start/end date of contract?  

3. Details of any options to extend?  

4. What framework / Route to market used?  

5. Number of regular/desktop printers (in addition to above)?  

6. Is there a support contract on above, if yes please state start/end date?  

7. Does the Trust have a Print Room?  

8. If yes, name of supplier, number of devices and start/end date of contract, also details of any 

extension options? 

9. Total annual print/copy volumes including, if applicable your Print Room, for (a) mono (b) 

colour?  

10. What Print software does the Trust run? 

11. Your total annual spend on print? 

12.Who is responsible for print at the Trust? 

 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. 164 MFD                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

2. Rolling yearly since 2014 

3. Rolling yearly 

4. A framework agreement was used, joining the Birmingham City Council agreement 

5. Around 358 

6. Some with Altodigital, others with no contracts. 

7. No 

8. No 

9. Annual volume was Mono pages p/a 9620496 / Colour pages p/a 2827308. 

10. Ricoh Safecom 

11. The annual print spend in 23/24 was £308k 

12. Procurement 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 


